A RESNA Company ' ¥/ A o

Working To Restore Nature

3315 Almaden Expressway, Suite 34
San Jose, CA 95118
Phone: (408) 264-7723

Fax: (408) 264-2435 TRANSMITTAL

TO: Mr. Scott Seery DATE: October 16, 1992

Alameda County Health Care Services PROJECT NUMBER: 61026.02

80 Swan Way, Room 200 SUBJECT: Site Status Updates o

Oakland, California 94624 i

I
FROM: Joel Coffman o
TITLE: Project Manager _
WE ARE SENDING YOU: ._
COPIES DATED NO. DESCRIPTION
1 10/16/92 62026.02  Site Status Updates

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:
[] For review and comment [] Approved as submitted {] Resubmit __ copies for approval
[X} As requested [] Approved as noted [] Submit_ _ copies for distribution
[] For approval [1 Return for corrections [ ] Return ___ corrected prints
[] For your files

Copies: 1 to RESNA project file no. 61026.02



A RESNA Company -

3315 Almaden Expressway, Suite 34
San Jose, CA 95118

Phone: (408) 264-7723

Fax: (408) 264-2435

w—"‘( N
rr/r}/t?zC

-~ RESNA

Working To Restore Nature

v
™2
fa]

October 16, 1992 -
1016SSEE.2152 T

61026.02 -
Mr. Scott Seery
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Department of Environmental Health
80 Swan Way, Room 200
Oakland, California 94624
Subject: Site Status Update for ARCO Station 2152, 22141 Center Street, Castro

Valley, California.

Dear Mr. Seery:

This letter provides an update on investigation and remedial activities conducted for the
above-referenced site. This update covers site activities performed during September 1992,

and site activities anticipated for the month of October 1992,

September 1992 Activities

o  Performed quarterly groundwater monitoring and sampling.

O Submitted Final Second Quarter 1992 Groundwater Monitoring Report to

ARCO and regulators.

Groundwater from monitoring wells continues to

contain non-detectable concentrations of gasoline hydrocarbons.

©  Submitted Final Plans and Specifications for interim soil vapor extraction

system to bidding contractors.
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Anticipated for October 1992
©  Continue monthly groundwater monitoring.

o  Evaluate bids from contractors and present to ARCO so they may award
contract to install interim remediation system at the site.

If you have any questions or comments regarding this letter, please call us at (408) 264-
7723.

Sincerely,

RESNA Industries Inc.

Project Geologist

cc:  Mr. Michael Whelan, ARCO Products Company
Mark Thomson, Alameda County District Attorney’s Office
Richard Hiett, Regional Water Quality Contro! Board





